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Page 1 of 3

From: e oF | pate:jps/20/2009 13:55:58 |
To: 3 & .army.mil .
12 “}g’* ~us.army.mil> l Ce
Folder:
Subject: RE; ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 {UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments:

%‘ Print the page

~~~~~ Original Message-----

Z

From: e 3k CIVUSA: e Tve . 3us.army.mit]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 1:48 PM
To: “o % (USAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

You're welcome. You are officially on theinvite Tist,” oo

Caveats: o

-y

9e %

Thanks. P[lease keep me in the loop for further events.

Have a great weekend.

-

™
S

W\%

From: 1C 3F USAMA) “re & ]
Sent: Mondav. Mav 18, 2009 8:32 AM

To: we YE Ccvusa Te e

wod

. USA-00351

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encrvptedUrl=Twek M.
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Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good morning -
The meeting is still a go. I plan to send the agenda out later on
today.

g &
*5;";‘?&;

Page 2 of 3

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: ¥ 9% IIVUSA e G dus.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 8:15 AM
To: el = {USAMA)
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Greetings I just wanted to ensure that this meeting is still happening,
thanks.

¢ %
V/R

% P %’;’

£
1e )4

H
----- Original Message----- e
From: . 4¢  USAMA) € 3§ i
Sent vninav. Apri 1u, 2009 8:29 AM
Cc: e 5§ USAMA) T2 1 MA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009

SAVE THE DATE *** MARK YOUR CALENDAR **# SAVE THE DATE

httng/Mmsamailcearch nea doi snviwehinferfana/diomlao T n i T o 3G .

4

Caveats: o
TFe I
}
e e "%%‘ 77777 .
L= — e

1Tt

e

P

- USA-00352
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Dear Colleague and ATAC Member:

The next full ATAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2009
from 9:00am - 12:00pm at the Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave.,
Boston, MA. Attached you will find the invitation and registration
information. The agenda will be sent out at a later date, once

finalized.

Page 3 of 3

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>>
< <FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

aTAC 2 ¢
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United - States Attornaey's Office

\tHorney
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, ?ff‘

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617~ ”“i:*‘

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: )

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats:

httns://usamailsearch.usa.doi.gov/webinterface/displavEmailPage . do?encrvotedUrl=Twek M .
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Page 1 of 1

From: ¢ (USAMA} i

| Date:[05/20/2009 14:06:33 | .

Te: Ay USAMA} 5
Folder:

; Ce:

Subject: }gign up sheet

Attachments: F%Anti»‘?’ermrism Seminar - Sept 10, 2009 Sign up sheet.wpd

cLd

% Print the page

i

72 73% ‘ere you go. I have the original sheets which T will drop off. F

some of this I had to guess at, maybe you will have better luck since you know these people...

<<Anti-Terrorism Seminar - Sept 10, 2009 Sign up sheet.wpd>>

off. Handwriting is atrocious, so unfortunately R

httne//nsamailsearch n1sa doi ocov/wehinterface/dienlavFmailPace dnancrontadl Tel=Tam LA A

~ USA-00354
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From:,

Tous

Folder: :
Subject: RE: Sign up sheet l g
Attachments:

USAMA) ‘1.

2, : | Date:[05/20/2009 14:07:03 1
(USAMA) - =g

I Ce:

@ Print the page

Thanks so much!

e

Iy
E o

From: 1= 3¢ USAMA)
Sent: Wednesdav. May 20, 2009 2:07 PM
To: Ve ¥ {USAMA)

Subject: Sign up sheet

b 71¢ =b4ere you go. I have the original sheets which I will drop off. Handwriting is atrocious, so unfortunately

some of this I had to guess at, maybe you will have better luck since you know these people...

<< File: Anti-Terrorism Seminar - Sept 10, 2009 Sign up sheet.wpd >>

httne /neamaileearch nea dnt onviwehinterface/dienlavFmailDaos dnPancrrontadl Tel—Taorn LA 1 . USA-00355
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Page 1 of 1

———— TTRERETET: — ] oater[os/20/2009 14:08:38 ] -
Too__ e € USAMA) e 5E N
Folder:
Subject! RE; Sign up sheet
Attachments:

% Print the page

N& problem. When is ATAC, November what? T want'to putin my caltendar.

From: “e TIE (USAMA)

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:07 PM
To:: 1z & ‘USAMA)
Subject: RE: Sign up sheet

Thanks so much!

From: e Mk (USAMA)
Sent: Wednesdav. May 20, 2009 2:07 PM
To: e = P JSAMA)

Subject: Sign up sheet

7% b

some of this I had to guess at, maybe you will have better fuck since you know these people...

<< File: Anti-Terrorism Seminar - Sept 10, 2009 Sign up sheet.wpd >>

g%wHere you go. 1 have the original sheets which T will drop off. Handwriting is atrocious, so unfortunately

httne:/msamailsearch.usa.doi.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...

- USA-00356
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Page 1 of 1

Frcm:ﬂw'%éj. ity m w ¥ ] Date:}OS/Izi}sz{)? 14:11:03 } i
Tor_ e IE USAMA) e 3¢ | co “

Folder:
Subject: IRE: Sign up sheet ]
Attachments: :

From: 12 7§  USAMA)
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:09 PM
To: " 7o & (USAMA)

Subject: RE: Sign up sheet

Mo problem. When is ATAC, November what? I want to put in my calendar.

From: = s USAMA)
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:07 PM
To: S o (USAMA)

Subject: RE: Sign up sheet

Thanks so much!

£l
%

i

H

¥

™
i

e

¥

From: T ‘USAMA)
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:07 PM
To: e e {USAMA)

Subject: Sign up sheet

Te & Here you go. I have the original sheets which I will drop off. Handwriting is atrocious, so unfortunately
some of this I had to guess at, maybe you will have better luck since you know these people...

<< File: Anti-Terrorism Seminar - Sept 10, 2009 Sign up sheet.wpd >>

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM. ..

- USA-00357
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From:: e 5§ T org> | Date:[p5/20/2000 14:20:38 |
To:'! men€ TUsAaMA) e TF ==
Folder:
Subject: [Re: ATAC Meeting |
Attachments:

% Print the page

Tfyou can remind mé of the November date, Tl book our big room. That way,
if you need it, it will be there, and If you don't wind up needing it, there's
no harm done.

(USAMA) wrote:

e draft agenda for Wednesday's ATAC meeting. Please review it
> to make sure the spelling of your name and your title is correct. Also,

> please forward to me a brief Bio and any handouts you wish to be included in
> the participant packets. We have approximately 150 attendees registered for
> the meeting.

> .

s I 0% <<ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf>>
> .

>

>

>

> ATAC - 3F

>

> Anti-Terrorism & National Security
>

> United States Attorney's Office

=

> District of Massachusetts

>

> 1 Courthouse Way, e 3 .
>

> Boston, MA 02210

> Direct: 617- 72 &

S 3

> Fax: 617-° 3

> %

i £ S

s«

. USA-00358

httne:/meamaileearch nsa.doi.cov/webinterface/displavEmailPage . do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...



HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview Page 1 of 1

From:! i, —&  (USAMA) ne 0 E ) ] oate:fos/20/2009 14:21:32 |
To:, L E org> | co
Folder:
Subject RE: ATAC Meeting §
Attachments:

% Print the page

Thanks! The datéis Thursday, November 19,

»»»»» Original Message--~-~

From: e, s .. Omitre.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:21 PM
To: =2, v (USAMA)

Subject: Re: ATAC Meeting

If you can remind me of the November date, I'll book our big room. That way,
if you need it, it will be there, and if you don't wind up needing it, there’s
no harm done.

-~
e ™%

|
N e ‘USAMA) wrote:
> Attached is the draft agenda for Wednesday’s ATAC meeting. Please review it
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

PR
[N
ot

o ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf>>

5
7
%Q«% %

ATAC ¢ Of
‘Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, . ‘f}g’f
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617~ Tl

Fax: 617~ ¢

VYV VVVYVNYVVVVVYVVIVYVYVVVY

Pl
oy £
5;{1 - %

httne-/meamailsearch usa.doi.cov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwekM... USA-00359
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From:  1&y 7 (USAMA) 2%, T | Date:[p5/21/2009 14:22:57 |
To; “% Qus.army.mil> i Cc:
Folder:
Subject: [RE: ATAC Meeting Agenda (UNCLASSIFIED) |
Attachments:

%ﬁﬁai the page

N a;«mi gy-necessary. Thenext ATAC meeting is tentativ \.;czrhsmda led for November 19, Also, we are. ,:;Q-

hosting with the FBI a day-long Domestic Termr sm car;fereﬂce on September 10 at Westover AFB. You wil
receive more info via email and USMS over the summer.

- !

e
Ty

w‘%‘%\

From “1e ) @us.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 1:49 PM

To: 72 3% JSAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Agenda (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

-
e Ty
o 5%

Please accept my belated apology for non-attendance, at the last possible minute,

-
I 1e Ty

Please keep me on distribution, as | find these meetings informative and a good
for resource networking.
Regards\

¥ e T — SO S .

Army National Guard

From: <& 7%  (USAMA) “e 3
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 1:15 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: ATAC Meeting Agenda

<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda. pdf>>

Tle THy

4%’“6‘

ATAC ne €

Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office

. USA-00360

htine-/meamailsearch.usa.doi.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM. .
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District of Massachusetts
1 Courthouse Way, , 7¢\ 1§
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 ¢}c “}g

Page 2 of 2

Fax: 617- (’é‘{:%?{

&

wd
%
)

4

~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

httemas/foamailoaarch nea Ani anv/wehinterface/dienlavFEmailPace dnZencrunted] Irl=TwekM
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N o 2@bos.frb.org e @bos.frb.org> | Date: 05/22/2009 13:37:19 |

To: =& 1 (USAMA) AL\ T > | ce

Folder: .

Subject: Federal Reserve Bank of Boston ~ ATAC Meeting ] .
Attachments:

% Print the page

CONFERENCE SERVICES CLIENT FEEDBACK

Thank you for selecting the Federal Reserve Bank of Boston for your meeting or event, In an effort to continually
improve our services, we would appreciate It if you would take a few minutes to complete and return the following
client feedback survey.

please rate the following on a scale of 1-5, with 5 being outstanding. Highlighting the number on your response will
be sufficient

>The planning of my conference was executed well. I was given clear information on each aspect of my
meeting?

Rate: 1 2 3 4 5
Please include any comments:

>My expectations were met during my meeting: Rate each item below, 1-5.
Room was set up appropriately 1 2 3 4 5
Furniture was in good condition & comfortable 1 2
A/V equipment was set up as requested 1 2
A/V equipment functioned as expected 1 2 3 4 5
Catering Service was offered to me 1 2 3 4 5
Food Quality and Price were of value 1 2 3 4 5
Please include any comments:

W
LN
ui

>The event planner met my expectations: Rate each item below, 1-5.
Knowledgeable about the rooms, capacity & layout 1 2 3 4
Gave accurate & specific information about AV equipment 1 2 3 4
Planner Was available durig the meetng L 2R e
1 received an accurate confirmation of my event 1 2 3 4 5

Please include any comments:

ot

-

o

e Y
ey

Federal Reserve Bank of Boston

b 1 sy Eo

. USA-00362

httrer/meamaileearch nsa.doi.cov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...
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From:: e 5§ ‘USAMA) e, 1% | Date: [06/05/2009 14:01:05 | i
To: “1e (4§ USAMA) e 18 | co
Folder:
Subject: ATAC Conference - Supply Order |

{

£
wTRY

I'm looking at placing the order for the ATAC conference in September “Fe x““?

w1 3% Do you have any preference on which folders we order? I have $207 for folders and was going to
get 9 boxes of 25 which puts us at 225 folders.

We ordered these folders from NEOS for the PSC conference in dark blue. They hold 150 sheets of paper. They
are $20.99 a box

< <folder pic.jpg>>

We also ordered these name tags from NEOS. They are the clip style and have printable labels. The are 4x3 and
$30.99 for a box of 50.

<<npame tags.jpg>>

Lastly, We need to decide on the pens. Is this okay with you? It has to have US DOJ on it as well as be specific to
the type of conference. I was going to get 350 for us.

<<Pen Proof.pdf>>

. USA-00363

hitne-/meamailesarch nea doi sov/wehinterface/displavEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...
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Page 1 of 1
From: |Date: [06708/2009 16:28:11]
To| Ce:
laco) |
Folder:

Subject: {NO ATAC Steering Committee conference call on 6/9/09
Attachments:

% Print the page

In light of the recent meeting of the full ATAC, there WILL NOT be an ATAC Steering Committee conference call

tomorrow. The next regularly scheduled call will be on July 14 at 8:30 a.m. If anyone would like to arrange a
conference call before then for any reason, please let me know.

[ 9e

. . ) ) . USA-0036
hitne/meamaileearch nsa doi sov/wehinterface/displavEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM... . 4



HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview

Page 1 of 1

) as ap BRL . 29
From:y ‘& ”}gf ””””””  @state.ma.us> Date: {06/09/2009 14:35:22
To“i > (USAMA) CC'§ A T (BRI} ’2%:1 state.ma.us>, :
H R - : i E (BRI) 7 |
Folder

Subject: fmur of Smith & Wesson

Attachments: [iBlank Bkgrd.gif

% Print the page

I
f’chéé}

IThere o e *’;' ydividuals who want to attend the tour of Smith & Wessen on 6-18.

e T &

Would you be so kind as to confirm that you are able to accommodate all four of us? Thank you.

| ¢
*‘f{ District Attorney's Office

hitne-/meamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...

. USA-00365
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From:} ‘& USAMA) 4L | Date:|06/09/2009 14:37:00 |
To:t  OE _(USAMA) Rl _ | co
Folder: ;
Subject: [Fw: Tour of Smith & Wesson |
Attachments: FBlank Bkard.gif 1

=1 Print the page

From: %&5?’5” BRI} e Y state.ma.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 2:35 PM

To: _ {UsAMAY - - ,

Ce: e [} (BRI . ¥e (BRI T (BRI}

Subject: Tour of Smith & Wesson

There -i=~% individuals who want to attend the tour of Smith & Wesson on A-1R

fe N

Would you be so kind as to confirm that you are able to accommodate all four of us? Thank you.

District Attorney's Office

J

httne//isamailsearch.usa doi.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM... | USA-00366
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From:, (USAMA) e 3 7] pate:[pe/09/2009 15:30:08 |
To:| com  “1£ & com> | co
Folder:
Subject: JAWG Meeting |
Attachments: ;

% Print the page
f

(>Nt
You are all set for the Smith & Wesson tour on the 18, See you then.

’}5

ol

o

. USA-00367

httns://usamailsearch.usa.doi.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...
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FromF 12 106 USAMA' 1< ,T¢ | Date:|06/09/2009 16:00:55 |
To: Cc:
Folder:

Subject: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 |
Attachments: [EIAWG Announcement June 18 2009 S and W.doc |

% Print the page

Juné IAWG meeting/ training announcement. = ) o ’ o

<<IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 S and W.doc>>

ATAC “z

Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way e e
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617

Fax: 6177 ¢

4]
’%\xﬁ
ﬂﬁ@

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM... USA-00368
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Page 1 of 1
From: e E »dhs.gov> | pate:fos/09/2009 16:01:27 |
To: AeE usaMAy | co
Folder:

Subject: {Gut of Office AutoReply: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

Attachments:

% Print the page

1 4 ouft of the office and will be returning N
need immediate assistance please e »»,,g;;

L oo f

1 will occassionally be checking emails, if you

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...

- USA-00369
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From: - iz af ima.gov> | pate: [06/09/2009 16:03:36 |
To: 74,7F  (USAMA) e 3 ] ce
Folder:
Subject: Qut of Office: IAWG Anncuncement June 18 2009 }
Attachments:

% print the page

[T am out of the office and will be unavailable until TECTE 0 Ifyou need assistance please contact Lt
i Ty, 3 ?

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM... ! USA-00370
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Page 1 of 1

bt

From: 1€, 16 [pEAUS) 6,0 F | Date:[06/09/2009 16:04:36
Tor % 1E (USAMA) 14,1F o | co
Folder:
Subject: |RE: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009
Attachments:

% Print the page

iHellone B —

[l
oM

From: (USAMA)
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2006 4:01 PM

It looks like I will be ahle to attend this meeting, so please include me.

Thanks.

Subject: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

June IAWG meeting/ training announcement.

<<IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 S and W.doc>>

it} i
e i%
A ]

Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office
-..District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way,  q, ~§

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617-
Fax: 617 )
e W

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/display EmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...

. USA-00371
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Page 1 of 2

From:  7¢ . aF  SAMAY e oF

¥
To: nelg

| Date:|06/09/2009 16:05:18 |

DEA-US) “e 1 F

Folder:

I Ce:

Subject: RE: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

Attachments:

-OK; see-you then— -

From:  “laF DEA-US)

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 4:05 PM

To: N 4% ‘USAMA)

Subject: RE: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

Hello, —,. —~g&
L, oA

1t looks like I will be able to attend this meeting, so please include me. Thanks.

Qe

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 4:01 PM
Subject: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

June IAWG meeling/ training announcement.

-
PO S
LY

W €

ATAC
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way 5. b

Boston, MA 02210

re

Direct: 617- 8L,

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/display EmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...

From: 52,36  (USAMAY[I 72 3 F

<<IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 S and W.doc>>

. USA-00372
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Fax: 617- 4¢, €
Ne, ¥
- USA-00373

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...
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From: e E USAMA) e | Date:|o6/09/2009 16:05:26 |

Toi__ Te £ (USAMA) e | co :

Folder: '

Subject: [FW; IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 |
Attachments:

From: lc ¢ (DEA-US)

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 4:05 PM

To: e, v (USAMA)

Subject: RE: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

Hello. -, {%

It looks like I will be able to attend this meeting, so please include me. Thanks.

qe, ¥
~~~~~ Original Message----- o
From: < & (USAMA) e

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 4:01 PM
Subject: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

June IAWG meeting/ training announcement.

<<|AWG Annocuncement June 1820098 and ’W.;iqc'%?

@ €
ATAC 7e, &

AntﬁTerroris;S? & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts
1 Courthouse Way I, gf;

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- 2 k

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM... USA-00374
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Fax: 617 1, &

o
o
&Jg"*\%

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM... - USA-00375
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From:: (& ¥t ~ ima.gov> | Date:[06/09/2009 16:37:58 ]
Tor  AUE (USAMA) e E W‘——_———] Ce:
Folder: )
Subject: fOut of Office AutoReply: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 § V
Attachments:

% Print the page

jout of office until

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...

- USA-00376
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From:l 2. ¢ [ @MBTA.com> | Date:|06/10/2009 06:15:33 |

e T Ae F__WSAMA) el E |

Folder:

Subject: {RE: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

Attachments:

PE=?
éﬁgnt the page

- iPlease advise if there is stili space avaifable. I would like to-attend. - -
3 ey v
MBTA »
From: Je (USAMA) e, 0D

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 4:01 PM
Subject: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

June [AWG meeting/ trairing anmouncement.

<<|AWG Announcement June 18 2009 S and W.doc>>

<

.
FS
%

Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office

~iDistrict-of- Massachusetts

%

|1 Courthouse Way, ..-Tre.

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617~
e

@Evg*}%

Fax: 617~

D

£

ITD Department and has been found to contain no viruses.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

httns://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/display EmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM. ..

This email has been scanned ! W1 _on behalf of the MBTA
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This email/electronic message, including any attached files, is being sent by the MBTA. It is solely intended for the
recipient(s) and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from
disclosure pursuant to state and federal law. If you have received this message in error or are not the intended
recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by reply, and delete all copies of this email/electronic message
and any attached files from your computer. If you are the intended recipient{s), you may use the information
contained in this email/electronic message and any attached files only as authorized by the MBTA, Any

unauthorized use, dissemination, or disclosure of this email/electronic message and/or its attached files is strictly
prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/display EmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM... * USA-00378
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From: Te 3 &
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 4:01 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients

From: e & ‘@uscg.mil> | Date: [06/10/2009 07:37:20 |
Tor e, ¥ (USAMA) ] co 1
Folder:
Subject: RE: 1AWG Announcement June 18 2009 |
Attachments:
% Print the page
Cam't-make-it-sorry FE %:
i
l,
: Dn
e\ 7

Subject ITAWG Anmouncement June 182009

June TIAWG meeting/ training announcement.

<<IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 S and W.doc>>

g,

ATAC e,

\k’?’w

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, <7 %

Boston, MA 02210

_|Direct: 617- P
Fax: 617- i
C
P L
g A

htps://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...
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From: | q¢. & et net> | Date:[p6/10/2008 07:42:34 |
To:! 224E (USAMA) , | co
Folder:
Subject: [Re: IAWG Announcemnent June 18 2009 |
Attachments:
% Print the page
wa::sf g sng time no-see-or-hear, Iwillbe attending next thurs.So.Lam looking foward to seeing.you
1€

~~~~~~~~~~ Oriainal Message ---=----->
From: e U (USAMA)" e §
To: Undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009
Date: Tue, 9 Jun 2009 16:00:55 -0400

June IAWG meeting/ training announcement.

«<IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 S and W.doc>>

L7

e 4

lw%

ATAC e
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, . =,
e

W

Direct: 617-

Fax: 617- 7 En

httns-//msamailsearch.usa.doi.gov/webinterface/display EmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM. . USA-00380
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From | 2. €  met e & et | Date:[06/10/2009 07:44:07 |
To: | ac. & (USAMA) e & | co
Folder:
Subject: Re: IAWG Meeting ]
Attachments:
P&
@ Print the page
thank you
\ C
N X
—————————— Original Message ---------~
From: . (USAMA)" TSN 2ol >
To: He & .com>

Subject: IAWG Meeting
Date: Tue, 9 Jun 2009 15:30:08 -0400

Hi = e
L Ei{i i:;

You are all set for the Smith & Wesson tour on the 18" See you then.

-
e?”i‘ A

hitps://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/display EmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM... USA-00381
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From: ek (USAMA) STk S | Date:[06/10/2009 07:45:24 ]
To:  7£.Y  IMBTA.com> | ce :
Folder: ‘
Subject: RE; IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 |
Attachments:

From: T o MBTA.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 6:16 AM

To: e (USAMA)

Subject: RE: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

Please advise if there is still space available. I would like to attend.
MBTA 1e &

From: <“e .™  1(USAMA)
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 4:01 PM
Subject: TAWG Announcement June 18 2009

June IAWG meeting/ training announcement.

<<]AWG Announcement June 18 2009 S and W.doc>>

e
! T F

“|\Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, = &
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- ¢, %”

Fax: 617- =3, &

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj .gov/webinterface/display EmailPage.do?encry ptedUrl=TwckM...

USA-00382



HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview Page 2 of 2

This email has been scanned .y on behalf of the MBTA
ITD Department and has been found to contain no viruses.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email/electronic message, including any attached files, is being sent by the MBTA. It is solely

intended for the recipient(s) and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, legally
privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure pursuant to state and federal law. If you have received this
message in error or are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by reply, |
and delete all copies of this email/electronic message and any attached files from your computer. [f
you are the intended recipient(s), you may use the information contained in this email/electronic
message and any attached files only as authorized by the MBTA. Any unauthorized use,
dissemination, or disclosure of this email/electronic message and/or its attached files is strictly
prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From:|  a&, & (USAMA) 2w §F ] Dpate:Jp6/10/2009 07:45:35 ]

To: ek USAMA) TR F | co

Folder:
Subject: [FW: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009 B
Attachments:

From: e F D YMBTA.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 6:16 AM

To: 2" (USAMA)

Subject: RE: JAWG Announcement June 18 2009

Please advise if there is still space available. | would like to attend.
Ac ¥

MRBTA )

From: < ¢ "USAMA) 1z &
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 4:01 PM
Subject: IAWG Announcement June 18 2009

June IAWG meeting/ training announcement.

<<]AWG Announcement June 18 2009 S and W.doc>>

ATAC 5 g
|Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

“

1 Courthouse Way — <j= ¢

%

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- #i; £ g &
Fax: 6177
Y

httne/micamailesarch nea dot enviwehinterface/dienlavFmailPace daZencrvnted] Irl=Twelk M
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This email has been scanned by 19 con behalf of the MBTA
ITD Department and has been found to contain no viruses.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email/electronic message, including any attached files, is being sent by the MBTA. It is solely

intended for the recipient(s) and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, legally ;
privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure pursuant to state and federal law. If you have received this| |
message in error or are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by reply, |
and delete all copies of this email/electronic message and any attached files from your computer. If
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
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From: a7\ D Dstate.ma.us> | Date:[06/10/2009 08:50:21 | |
Tor i & JSAMA) Wt I e
Folder:
Subject: JAWG meetings |
Attachments:

% Print the page

Hello “i¢ &

I'am interested in learning more about your group, possibly attending one of your meetings, and see if we can
provide/benefit from the meetings. Any suggestions or information is appreciated.

Thank you

£ s & '{{\1

**NOTICE: **

This email transmission (including any attachments) Is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
law. If you are not the named addressee or the person authorized to deliver this email transmission (including any
attachments) to the named addressee, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or disclosure of this
email transmission and any attachments, or the taking of any action based upon them, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this emall transmission and any attachments in error, please notify the 7y - . %

f the error and destroy the e-mail(s) immediately.

. USA-00386
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From: U ~ sbu.edu> | Date:fos/24/2009 12:02:50 ]

To: bt 74 . %;@ m “.—-A‘“J e

Folder:

Subject: [@ut of Office AutoReply: The INVESTIGATIVE PROJECT on Terrorism Daily Update: Mon-Tues 22-23 June 2009 |
Attachments:

% Print the page

I'll be out of the office until. <7« _ & If you require assistance Je_ & '
L 4

httns-/uisamailcearch.usa.doi.cov/webinterface/disnlavEmailPase do?encrvnted rl=Twek M - USA-00387
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From: Q; F2 : O L.com> I Date: 1{36!24!’20{)9 12:04:24 I V
To: “le & CUSAMA) | gz . © | co
Folder:
Subject: EOut of Office AutoReply: The INVESTIGATIVE PROJECT on Terrorism Dally Update: Men-Tues 22-23 June 2009 }
Attachments:

% Frint the page

[ am currently outof the office” ~ 7

oo Twill not be checking éfﬁ’ai?? durine this time, i
If you require an immediate response,

and speak to the ~ i g
P { 7 Ty

%
EX
g
&

S,

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be proprietary, confidential

and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above, If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this

information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the address listed in the "From:" field.

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM... ! USA-00388
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From:, 2. ISAMA) 7. F - | Date: p6/26/2009 09:30:45 |
Folder:

Subject: |Domestic Terrorism Conference |

Attachments: [EDT Announcement. pdf ]

% Print the page

Good morning 3z, %

Attached is the flier for the Domestic Terrorism Conference we plan to hold on September 10 at the Conference
Center. At your convenience, please let me know how we can coordinate lunch.

Thanks.
e &

<<DT Announcement.pdf>>

Je ¥

ATAC e

Lo

4

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, -, ig}

-{\Boston, MA 02210

|Pirect: 617- 4 -
ot

Fax: 617- &~
£

o

. USA-00389
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From:: ";’a{g’ USAMA) 14 T l Date:[ﬁ?{ﬂefzi}% 15:10:23
To: Ce:

Folder:

Subject: [Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

Attachments: FDY Announcement.pdf BDT September 10 registration.pdf

% Print the page

Division, is pleased to offer a FREE one-day conference for credentialed executive and management level law
enforcement and security professionals on Domestic Terrorism September 10, 2009.

Please see the attached documents for further details.

<<DT Announcement.pdf>> <<DT September 10 registration.pdf>>

.

The U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Massachusetts and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Boston Field

ATAC i T AN

wﬁ’:‘g

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, s é;

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617~ i TAN e

Fax: 617~

httne //iicamailesarch niea dAnt onviwehinterfara/dienlavEmailPace AaZencrontadl Tel=Twun AL

. USA-00390
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From: | BT @bu.edu> | pate:[p7/06/2008 15:13:20 |
To:l 10 Y USAMA) % ¢ | co
Folder:
Subject

IfOut of Office AutoReply: The INVESTIGATIVE PROIJECT on Terrorism Daily Update: Wed-Fri 01-03 Juily 2009 ]

Attachments:

P

= Print the page

I be out of the office

wf

e

If you require assistance T

httne/miceamaileearch niea dni anvisahintarfaaa/dicmtao T a. 21T . 3.6 L otrroa

]

USA-00391
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From:; 7. & _state.ma.us> | pate:[p7/06/2009 1514104 |
To: 1< & UsamAa) /< | co
Folder:

Subject: %@ut of Office AutoReply: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

Attachments:

% Print the page

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Good Moraing. - . S SR S S USS SR
I will be out of the office T, & U will be back
in the office G, & ) Please direct any office E-mail, Memos etc.
Please note, p o { will be handling ALL attendance requests for this time period.
Thank you.
| = F

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/webinterface/disnlavEmailPace da%encruntadl Tel=Twmlb A

USA-00392
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From: T £ ma.us> | Date:[07/06/2009 15:15:44 |
To: % .5 (USAMA' G o | o
Folder: .
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE |
Attachments:

% Print the page

My E~Mail address has been changed N © 7 'ma.gov. Your email has been forwarded. Please
update your records.

_ USA-00393

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM. ..



HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview Page 1 of 1

From- “e, € ipolice.com> | pate:[p7/06/2009 15:15:48 |
To:l e F (USAMA) e, | co
Folder:
Subject: E{Aum-Repéy} Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE }
Attachments:

% Print the page

possible,

wolice Department.

“Someone from the department will contact you'as soon as | |

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...
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From:i e § “edu> | pate:[p7/06/2009 15:18:09 ]
Toil (¥ (USAMA) 4. € | co
Folder:
Subject: @ut of Office AutoReply: Dormnestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE 73
Attachments:
% Print the page
I will be out of the office e, & if you need assistance please FL B
! L., &
Thank you
Thank vou
T

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj. gov/webinterface/display EmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=Twek M
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From:f B 92 . 5 | pate:07/06/2009 15:18. 25 1
Torl e (Usama) I F N Ce:
Folder: {
Subject: aytomated response -I :
Attachments: [FATT2427315. txt ]
& print ¢

RE-IN =

o Wﬁ%"b@“f}vﬁ@? the-office - et 5 %;

https:// usamailsearch.usa.doj. gov/webinterface/displ

. USA-00396
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